
State of Florida v- 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

DATE: March 3,2006 

TO: Cecil E. Mills, Chief of Safety, Division of Regulatory Compliance & Consumer 
Assistance 

FROM: 

RE: 

Nonnye B. Grant, Commission Deputy Clerk 11, Division of the Commission Clerk 
& Administrative Services 

Citv of Homestead - EM86 1 

Recently mailed out my request for “updated information” for all the CompaniesLJtilities 
under the FPSC jurisdiction. City of Homestead responded by advising that their name has 
changed to “Homestead Energy Services.” 

Forwarding copy of the “updated information” for your information and further handling. 
I know that the “Municipally Operated Electric Utilities” entity, can change their name without 
prior approval from the Commission . All other entities have to request for a docket to be 
opened and an order issued acknowledging their request. 

If you could verify the new information with the City of Homestead, then let me know 
either by e-mail or memo that this is now their correct name. Once I hear back from you then I 
can update their name that we have listed in OUT Master Commission Directory (MCD.) Until 
then they will remain as originally listed in MCD. 

I have made all of the other updates in MCD regarding the new contact person, title, etc. 

Thanking you in advance for you help in this matter. 
Nonnye Grant 

To: Edward Mills 
Subject: 

CMP ,- 
RE: City of Homestead (EM861) Inbg 

-achments(s) 1 

Good morning! OK, then I will update MCD accordingly. Thanks for your help. Nonnye 

From: Edward Mills 
Sent: 
To: Nonnye Giant 
cc: 
Subjeb. 

Yes. Mhke the changes they requested to ”Homestead Energy Services. 

Monday, April 10,2006 4 2 1  PM 

Tony Velazquez; Francisco Paez; Emesto Rencurrell; Clinton Williams 
R E  City of Homestead (EM861) 

From: Nonnye Grant 
Sent: 
To: Edward Mills 
Subject: City of Homestead (EM861) 

Monday, April 10, 2006 4:04 PM 

Good afternoon! Just checking to see if you have reviewed the memo dated 3-3-06 that I sent to you, in which 
City of Homestead responded to our “update letter“ advising that their name has changed. Once you have 
verified that, please advise me so I can update MCD accordingly, until then they will remain as be currently 
have them listed. Thanks for your help. Nonnye 

-- I 

on4 - 



City of Homestead 

Company Code: EM861 \ Certificate No(s): NIA, I .  - 
\ 1 c, @UN 

ENTER CORRECTIO&$ BELOW: 
, 

Phvsical Location: 
675 North Flagler Avenue 

\ Homestead, FL 33030-6173 

Mailing Address: 
Mr. Kenneth J. Konkol 
675 North Hagler Avenue 
Homestead, FL 33030-6173 

1 

\ 
Liaison Officer(s): 
1 .  Kenneth J. Konkol, Assistant Director of 

2. Name, Title, Phone number 
Fax No(s): (305) 224-4769, Fax 2 
E-mail address: kkonkol @ci.homestead.fl.us 
Web address: ~ 

Federal Emdovee ID No.: 59-6000339 

224-4704 

Mr. Gregg S. Pau l son ,  P.E. 

Gregg S. Paulson  \ 

Director of  Utilities 
/ 

/ 
( 3 0 5 )  224-4704 

7 

maulson@ci tvo fhomes tead .com 

\ 
IMPORTANT ISOTICE 

\ 
The following section is applicable ONLY to d/b/a as part of their official 
company name. 

All official correspondence is addressed to the “Mailing 
“Mailing Name” is the last d/b/a of the company’s official 
name shown below for your company. If you prefer 
another mailing name, please make the change in the 
longer than 58 characters (including spaces) and MUST 

of regulated companies. The 
records reflect the mailing 

correspondence in 
name can be no 

Mailing name: 
City of Homestead \ 


